
 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

June 25, 2014 
3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 
 a. Minutes of June 9, 2014 Special Meeting. 
 b. Minutes of the June 11, 2014 meeting. 
 c. Resolution approving the US Geological Survey Joint Funding 

Agreement for November 1, 2014 to October 31, 2015. 
 d. Recommend approval of leak relief for the Ojai Woodlands 

Homeowners Association in the amount of $575.08. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Resolution establishing appropriations limit for Casitas Municipal Water 

District for fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. 
  
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 

 1 



7. Resolution adopting a Memorandum of Understanding between Casitas 
and the Management employees. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
8. Recommend execution of Master Agreement for Taxing Entity 
Compensation for public agencies. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation. 
 
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Water Resources Committee Minutes 
b. Personnel Committee Minutes 
c. Finance Committee Minutes 
d. Recreation Area Report for May 2014. 
e. Investment Report. 

 
10. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 

 
 

 2 



Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Special Board Meeting Held 

June 9, 2014 
 

 A joint special meeting of the Casitas Board of Directors and the Ojai 
Valley Sanitary District Board of Directors was held June 9, 2014 at The Oak 
View Community Center.  Directors Hicks, Bergen, Kaiser and Baggerly were 
present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, Neil Cole, Bob Monnier, Denise 
Collin, Rebekah Vieira, John Parlee and Attorneys John Mathews and Bob 
Krimmer.  

 
 
1. Public Comments 

 
None 

 
2. AB 1234 Compliance Training – Ethics Training 
 
 Jennifer Rosner, Attorney with Leibert Cassidy Whitmore in Los Angeles, 

conducted an Ethics Training course for all attendees. 
 
3. Adjournment  
 
 The meeting was adjourned at 8:27 p.m. 

 1 



Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

June 11, 2014 
 

 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held June 11, 2014 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Hicks, Bergen, Kaiser and Baggerly were 
present. Director Word was absent. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General 
Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  
There were two staff members and one member of the public in attendance.  
President Hicks led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

None 
 
2. General Manager Comments.   
  

Mr. Wickstrum explained the interesting problem that was encountered on 
the Matilija Conduit; they installed a sediment catch going down about five feet.  
We didn’t find the diagram until Thursday night.  It was a difficult area to deal with 
but the staff worked hard and a long time to get it fixed.  The pipe and concrete 
are in good shape.  We dropped in a new valve at the Matilija 2 Chlorination 
Station.  There were about six customers out of water. There are about four or 
five of these sediment traps on the conduit.  
 

Mr. Wickstrum then informed the board that Ron Merckling and Susan 
McMahon have been working hard on the drought grant for the aeration system.   
 
 I have requested a status from Rena regarding the Safety of Dams 
contract.  It went to public review and comment on April 7th with the comment 
period ending June 7th.   
 

The Wine Festival was a success and we will share a letter with the 
Recreation Committee that was received regarding the efforts of PSO Taylor in 
organizing the event. 
 

Director Baggerly asked for an update on the integration of QID with our 
system.  Park Services Manager Carol Belser reported that two staff members 
attended the Level One Watercraft inspection training.  They can inspect vessels 
under the QID protocol.    She would like to contact Mr. Pike and go over the 
protocol he agreed to.  
 
3. Board of Director Comments. 
  

President Hicks mentioned his attendance at the Ventura Chamber 
meeting on Tuesday and discussion of the in lieu fees.  East of Mills the fees are 
30 – 40% higher than they are in our district. Mr. Wickstrum explained he had 
sent a letter about six months ago to the City expressing concerns that when you 
take in these fees you are generally writing a will serve letter for water but these 

 1 



fees are to be used to develop future water.  The letter has not been answered 
by the City. 
 
4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the May 28, 2014 meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of the Statement of Work for Audit Services 

with Ernst & Young for the State Water Contractors and the State 
Water Project.  

 
 On the motion of Director Bergen, seconded by Director Kaiser and 
passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Word 
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 

Director Kaiser questioned the payment to Berkadia.  Denise Collin 
explained this is the Mira Monte Bond which will end in 2021 and the special 
assessment will end in 2022. 
 
 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed by the following roll call vote the bills were approved: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Word 
 
6. Public Hearing for the adoption of the 2014-2015 Budget. 
 

a. Public Hearing  
 

President Hicks stated this is the time and place for a public hearing to 
consider input regarding the proposed Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Budget.  He asked 
the Clerk of the Board to provide the names of the public who called or submitted 
communications regarding the proposed budget.  Ms. Vieira stated there were 
none. President Hicks then asked for the General Manager’s report.  
Mr. Wickstrum thanked the staff for their work and efforts in preparing the budget.  
There is a focus on projects with restoration of infrastructure. We have struggled 
with some decisions regarding coating of a tank based on either El Niño or 
drought.  We may have to switch gears.  There are also good projects for the 
Recreation Area to modernize that front gate area. 
 

Director Kaiser questioned funding for the front gate project and concerns 
that the project may exceed half a million.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that the 
project includes kiosks and a roof and will be built to last 50 years.  Director 
Kaiser asked if there is a more modular approach.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that 

 2 



the Recreation Committee can look at it.  The splits are to roof or not.  If there is 
no roof the kiosks have to be appropriate for outdoor use.  

 
Director Baggerly asked if a two year budget had ever been considered.  

Mr. Wickstrum explained that he would like it because projects are split between 
fiscal years.  Ms. Collin explained that it is difficult for forecasting and tax roll 
items. 

  
President Hicks opened the public hearing at 3:23 p.m.  There were no 

comments from the public.  Director Kaiser asked if fees would need to be raised 
for the park to make up the difference.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that fees have 
been discussed several times with the Recreation Committee and they may look 
at it again in September.  Director Bergen explained that this budget is 
conservative and in the last couple of years the budgets have shown using 
capital reserves but we have not had to do so because Management is terrific at 
bringing projects in under costs. President Hicks closed the public hearing at 
3:27 p.m. 
 
RB/MB all yes    
 
 

b. Resolution adopting the general fund budget, debt service fund and 
Mira Monte water assessment district fund budgets for the Fiscal 
Year ending June 30, 2015.    ADOPTED 

  
 The Resolution was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by Director 
Kaiser and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Word 
 
  Resolution is numbered 14-09. 
 
7. Resolution fixing a tax rate for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 and authorizing the 
 President of the Board to execute a certificate requesting the Ventura 
 County Board of Supervisors to levy such a tax.  ADOPTED 
 
 The resolution was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by Director 
Kaiser and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Word 
 
  Resolution is numbered 14-10. 
 
8. Resolution adopting a Memorandum of Understanding between Casitas 

and the Management employees.     TABLED 

 3 



Rebekah Vieira asked that this item be tabled since the staff memo was 
not included in the agenda packet.  It will be brought to the next board meeting. 
 
9. Ad Hoc Quagga Mussel Committee Report. 
   
 At the request of Director Russ Baggerly, this item is placed on the Board 

Agenda for consideration and direction by the Board of Directors. 
 

a. Draft Response Letter to the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission’s letter of May 20, 2014. 

 
Director Baggerly commented that this was submitted on behalf of the 

Quagga Ad Hoc Committee. President Hicks didn’t like the tone of the last 
sentence.  Director Baggerly said it is OK to take it out.  Director Kaiser 
suggested adding we look forward to your response. 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Kaiser and 
passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Word 
 
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes. 
b. Executive Committee Minutes. 
c. Water Consumption Report. 
d. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
e. Investment Report. 

 
Director Kaiser expressed concern on the staffing issues of the Park 

Services Officer and the amount of OT they are working.  This came to the 
forefront a year ago with a concern about recruiting APSOs over the down time.   
Director Baggerly stated no one wants to work 29 hours.  Mr. Wickstrum 
explained that you must not forget that there is an opportunity to work 120 
calendar days at 40 hours per week.  Director Kaiser added it is strange that 
other positions have been able to be filled but these are not.  He hopes there is 
some resolution forthcoming quickly to address the issues. 
 

President Hicks asked how this compared to previous years.  Ms. Belser 
replied staff are working less hours as we have less people.  We had eight 
APSOs who could work up to 40 hours a week.  Two were hired as full-time 
employees and that depleted our APSO situation.  She informed the Board that 
she has been working with the General Manager and we have a problem and this 
is not a solution.  I have been working with the PSO in charge of the APSOs and 
RJ has not felt comfortable with hiring others.  I brought this to the General 
Manager on April 25th and just submitted a new approach yesterday.  I would be 
more than happy to discuss this and if you want to form an ad hoc committee I 
would invite that.  This is excessive, I am very concerned and I assure you, 
 4 



Director Kaiser, there has been discussion on this subject. Ms. Belser continued 
that we have five FT PSOs.  It is a 24/7 operation and I do not want one person 
working by themselves. Mr. Wickstrum added we had a good group of APSOs for 
many years. All found full time jobs last spring, after working as part time APSOs.  
They found careers. The curve ball of 29 hours and 120 days was something 
new last year.  We are thinking about how to staff it now and that is the shift that 
has to occur.  Director Kaiser added you had to anticipate it.  In the low period of 
seven months that this was an urgency and we got ourselves in a bind.  
Perplexed over 7 months things not resolved.  No options presented months ago.  
Now at beginning of summer season and we have this issue.  I am troubled by it. 
 

President Hicks asked if we have we gone out to Cal State or local 
colleges to recruit.  Director Kaiser added unfortunately the kids are out of 
school. 
 

The information items were offered by Director Bergen, seconded by 
Director Kaiser and approved for filing by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks 

  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Word 
 
 President Hicks moved the meeting to closed session at 3:43 p.m. 
 
11. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (subdivision (b) 
of Section 54956.9, Government Code). Two cases. 

 
President Hicks moved the meeting back into open session at 3:52 p.m. 

with Mr. Mathews stating the Board discussed two potential litigation matters and 
no action was taken. 
 
12. Adjournment  
 

President Hicks adjourned the meeting at 3:52 p.m. 
 
 
 

 5 



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 Interdepartmental Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 17, 2014 
 
TO:   Steven E. Wickstrum, 
   General Manager 
 
FROM:  Neil Cole, 
   Principal Civil Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  USGS-CMWD Cooperative Stream Gaging Program for November 1, 

2014 to October 31, 2015 - Ventura River near Ventura Gaging Station 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve continuing the cooperative stream gaging 
program with the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) for the Ventura River near Ventura station and 
adopt the resolution. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Since 1961 Casitas and the USGS have maintained agreements for the USGS operation of various 
stream and reservoir gaging stations within the District.  In 1988, Casitas assumed the operation of 
all subject stations, with the exception of the Ventura River near Ventura gaging station that is 
located near the Foster Park Bridge.  The USGS has reliably provided Casitas, City of Ventura and 
Ventura County with information gathered from this key gaging station. 
 
Attached is a letter from the U.S. Geological Survey dated June 3, 2014 that outlines the proposed 
source of funding for the gaging station program.  The local cost share portion of the agreement has 
increased to $13,700 from $13,550 for the 2013-14 water year, a modest 1.1% increase.  The City of 
San Buenaventura (Ventura) and Ventura County Watershed Protection District (VCWPD) will 
continue to be partners with Casitas and divide this cost equally.  The actual cost to Casitas will be 
$4,567. 
 
USGS has provided two copies of a Joint Funding Agreement for Casitas to sign and return.   
 
 
 
Attachment – USGS letter and Joint Funding Agreement 
           

U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2014\06-25-14\USGS-JointFundingRcmndMemo-061714.doc 







CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING EXECUTION OF A 
JOINT FUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY AND 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 
 

WHEREAS, Casitas Municipal Water District and the U.S. Geological Survey, U.S. 
Department of the Interior, have previously entered into a cooperative agreement involving 
matching funds covering the operation and maintenance of a certain stream gaging stations in the 
Ventura River watershed;  and 
 

WHEREAS, it is desirable that arrangements for the U.S. Geological Survey to perform 
the operation and maintenance of the Ventura River near Ventura stream gaging station during 
the November 1, 2014 to October 31, 2015 period;  and 
 

WHEREAS, the U.S. Geological Survey has indicated that subject to the availability of 
Federal matching funds, the U.S. Geological Survey will provide $6,900 in funds;  and 

 
Whereas, Casitas Municipal Water District’s cost to have the U.S. Geological Survey 

operate and maintain the Ventura River near Ventura stream gaging station during the November 
1, 2014 to October 31, 2015 period will be $13,700; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District that the General Manager is hereby authorized and directed on behalf of 
Casitas to sign the Joint Funding Agreement in the form provided by the U.S. Geological Survey, 
and request continuation of said cooperative arrangements during the period November 1, 2014 
through October 31, 2015 at a fixed total cost of $13,700 to Casitas.  Further, direct staff to seek 
reimbursement of two-thirds of the $13,700 upon receipt of the billing from the U.S. Geological 
Survey. 
 

ADOPTED this 25th day of June, 2014. 
 

__________________________________ 
    Bill Hicks, President,                               
    Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Pete Kaiser, Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 

U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2014\06-25-14\USGS-JointFundingResolution-061714.doc 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
 
DATE:  June 13, 2014 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Denise Collin - Accounting Manager 
 
Re:  Leak Relief Request – Ojai Woodlands Homeowners Assoc. 
  848 Woodland Avenue 
  Account Number: 26-20680-00 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve Leak Relief Request of: $575.08 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
Ojai Woodlands Homeowners Association noticed their bi-monthly bills increasing and hired a 
plumber to locate the leak.  The leak was over a six month period, three bi-monthly billing 
cycles.  The leak was found under a patio slab of one of the units, the owner does not reside at 
this unit.   
 
All criteria for Leak Relief are met for the amount of $682.25. 
 
 
 

 1 



































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
 
DATE:  June 19, 2014 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Denise Collin - Accounting Manager 
 
Re:  Proposition 4 - Resolution to adopt the 2014 / 2015 Establishment of 

Appropriations Limit of $11,371,885. 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the Resolution for the 2014/2015 
Establishment of Appropriations limit of $11,371,885. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
Voters approved Proposition 4, also called the Gann Initiative in November 1979.  The late 
1970s were a time of surplus state revenues in California, and voter exasperation at the 
inability of the legislature and the governor to agree on a plan to return the tax surplus to 
the taxpayers in the form of refunds or property tax relief. 
 
Proposition 4 requires an Establishment of Appropriations limit each year that is equal to 
the prior year’s spending with upward adjustments allowed for changes in population and 
the cost of living.  The law exempts certain appropriations from the limit including capital 
outlay and debt service. 
 
When the limit is exceeded, Proposition 4 requires the surplus to be returned to the 
taxpayers within two years.  Casitas Municipal Water District to date has not exceeded the 
established limit.  

  



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 
FOR THE CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT FOR THE 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015 
 

 
WHEREAS, Section 7910 of the Government Code requires each local jurisdiction to 

establish its appropriations limit by resolution for the following fiscal year pursuant to Article 
XIII B of the California constitution at a regularly scheduled meeting or noticed special meeting; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, 15 days prior to such meeting, documentation used in the determination of 
the appropriations limit has been made available to the public; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the determination of the appropriations limit is a legislative act; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of Casitas 
Municipal Water District hereby establishes the appropriations limit of $11,371,885.00 for 
Casitas Municipal Water District for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015, pursuant to Article 
XIII B of the California Constitution. 
 
 ADOPTED this 25th day of June, 2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Bill Hicks, President 

Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Pete Kaiser, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 5, 2014 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
 
Re:  Resolution to adopt Memorandum of Understanding with Management employees. 
          
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the Resolution adopting a Memorandum of 
Understanding between Casitas and Management employees. 
  
INFORMATION:  
Casitas and Management Employees have agreed to the following terms and conditions: 
 
Salaries: The cost of living adjustments will continue to be based on the April to April CPI for Urban 
Wage Earners and Clerical Workers for Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County, CA with a base of 0% 
and a maximum of 4%. 
 
Vacation Buy Back:  Increase the vacation buy back to 80 hours of unused vacation time that can be 
redeemed for cash. 
 
Retiree medical, dental and vision:   
 

1. Management Employees hired prior to 1993 shall be grandfathered with fully paid medical, 
dental and vision the same as currently retired management employees.  Eligibility requires the 
employee to be greater than age 50 and be eligible for PERS retirement from Casitas. 

 
2. Management Employees hired after 1993 shall receive the same district contribution as active 

management employees towards health, dental and vision insurance premiums with the 
District’s medical plan being secondary to Medicare if retiree qualifies for Medicare and Eligibility 
is retiring at age 60 or later with 20 years of service to Casitas and eligibility for PERS retirement. 

 
3. Management Employees hired after July 1, 2014 shall receive the district contribution towards 

employee only premiums for medical insurance at the least expensive of the ACWA California 
Care or Prudent Buyer Classic plans.  The District’s medical plan is secondary to Medicare and 
eligibility for retiree medical is age 60 with 20 years of service and eligibility for PERS retirement. 

 
Term: The term is three years. 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 

1 
 



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 RESOLUTION ADOPTING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 BETWEEN CASITAS AND MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES  
 FOR FISCAL YEARS 2014-2015, 2015-2016, and 2016-2017 
 

WHEREAS, the Casitas Municipal Water District and management employees have bargained 
for 2014-15, 2015-16, and 2016- 17; and 
 

WHEREAS, management employees include the Assistant to the General Manager/Clerk of the 
Board, Principal Civil Engineer, Park Services Manager, Accounting Manager, Fisheries Biologist, O & 
M Manager, and Public Affairs/Resource Manager, and the Safety Officer; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Casitas and the management employees have agreed to terms and conditions of 
employment; and 
 

WHEREAS, the term of this agreement shall be for three years; and 
 

WHEREAS, the salaries for the management employees will be increased by the April to April 
CPI for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers for Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County, CA with 
a base of 0% and a maximum of 4% effective July 1, 2014 and each subsequent July 1 during the term 
of the agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the vacation buy back provisions will be modified to allow for the redemption for 

cash of up to 80 hours of unused vacation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the provisions for retiree medical, dental and vision are modified to be in line with 

the requirements set forth by the ACWA JPIA and the modifications  already in place with the other 
bargaining units; and 

 
WHEREAS, all other terms and conditions of employment for the management unit will be the 

same. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District that the Memorandum of Understanding between Casitas and management employees for 
fiscal years 2014-15, 2015-16, and 2016-17 is approved and the President of the Board is authorized and 
directed to execute the MOU on behalf of the District. 
 

 ADOPTED this 25th day of June, 2014. 
 

___________________________ 
Bill Hicks, President  
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Pete Kaiser, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
 
DATE:  June 13, 2014 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Denise Collin - Accounting Manager 
 
Re:  City of Buenaventura – Master Agreement for Taxing Entity Compensation 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize and direct the General Manager to approve and sign the Master Agreement for Taxing 
Entity Compensation. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
Pursuant to Section 34172 of the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety Code Section 
33000 et seq.; “CRL”), as modified by the California Supreme Court decision entered December 29, 
2011, in California Redevelopment Assn. v. Matosantos (case No. S194861), on February 1, 2012, 
all redevelopment agencies in the State of California were dissolved.  On January 30, 2012, the City 
Council of the City of San Buenaventura adopted Resolution No. 2012-10, affirming that the City 
would serve as the Successor Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of San 
Buenaventura (“Redevelopment Agency”), in which capacity the City will wind down the affairs of the 
former Redevelopment Agency at the direction of an Oversight Board. 
 
The Successor Agency was required by AB 1x 26 and AB 1484 (collectively the “Dissolution Bills”) to 
prepare the Long Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP) to address the disposition and use of 
the real property assets of the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of San Buenaventura.   
 
The Master Agreement for Taxing Entity Compensation provides that the net sale proceeds received 
by the City from disposition of property to developers will be remitted by the City to the County 
Auditor-Controller for distribution to the seven taxing entities: 
 

Casitas Municipal Water District 
City of San Buenaventura 
County of Ventura 
Ventura Community College District 
Ventura Unified School District 
Ventura County Superintendent of Schools 
Ventura Port District 

 
The distributions will be made in accordance with the other taxing entities proportional shares of the 
property tax base for each property. Only the net proceeds from the Successor Agency properties 
are subject to the Agreement, not the City-owned properties. 

 1 



























CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 17, 2014 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Water Resources Committee Meeting of June 16, 2014 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.   Director Baggerly and Director Kaiser  

 Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
  
2. Public Comments. None.  

 
3. Board Comments.  

Director Baggerly asked to have Lake Casitas staff and concessionaire be aware of the 
reported boating accident at Lake Piru – assure that adequate life vests and limited numbers of 
persons on boats. 

 
4. Manager Comments.  

The General Manager stated that he will be in a discussion with the Bureau of Reclamation 
regarding the management of the Teague Watershed.   

 
5. Update on Water Efficiency and Allocation Program. 

The General Manager reported on the progress of the work.   Work is continuing. 
  

6. Proposed General NPDES Permit for Discharges from Drinking Water Systems. 
The General Manager reported that the State Water Resources Control Board is moving 
rapidly toward approving a NPDES permit requirement for discharges from drinking water 
systems.  This action is causing considerable concern in the water industry, ACWA and 
AWWA are formulating positions that might be taken to the SWRCB.  Staff will be engaged in 
the ACWA and AWWA formulation groups.     
 
The permit will be directed at all drinking water discharges, ranging from hydrant flushing to 
pipeline breaks, and will stipulate the implementation of best management practices and 
effluent limitations. One example of the effluent limitation, primarily based on toxicity to fish, is 
setting total chlorine residual concentration in the discharge to not exceed 0.019 mg/l. 
 
The Committee was informed that staff will continue to be involved with this activity.  Statewide, 
the NPDES permit will have a significant impact on drinking water agency activities – more 
training on best management practice, more monitoring and reporting, and possibly 
enforcement activity where deemed necessary by the State. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 14, 2014 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
 
Re:  Personnel Committee Meeting of May 23, 2014 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

 
1. Roll Call 

Director Baggerly, Director Kaiser 
General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
 

2. Public comments 
None 
 

3. Board/Manager comments 
None 
 

4. Discussion regarding the review process of various policies.  
The committee discussed the policy review process including the creation of a 
policy focuses on respect.  A game plan relative to a timeline for policy 
development, modification and adoption will be created and discussed at the 
meeting in July.  Director Baggerly again suggested hiring a consultant to assist 
with the process. 
 

5. Closed Session 
a. Gov. Code Sec. 53957.6 
The Committee held a brief closed session with the management group. 
There were no actions to report from this closed session. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Inter-Office Memorandum 

 
DATE:  June 20, 2014 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Finance Committee Meeting of June 20, 2014 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Mary Bergen and Director Jim Word  
 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Accounting Manager, Denise Collin 
  

2. Public comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments. 

Director Word reported on his recent journey in northern California and Oregon, and the signage posted 
in many areas concerning water supplies.  The General Manager reported that the District should 
consider the adoption of the Ventura County integrated Watershed Management Plan in July. 

 
4. Review of the Financial Statement for May 2014. 

The Committee reviewed the District’s revenues, expenditures of the District, and overtime expenditures 
in various budgets. 

 
5. Review of the Water Consumption for May 2014. 

The Committee reviewed the water consumption numbers for May 2014.  While water sales are ahead 
of last year’s pace due to drought conditions, it is noted that sales are less than that experienced in 
1989-90 drought year.  There is notable reduction in recent months in the Resale Gravity classification. 

 
6. Leak Relief for Ojai Woodland Homeowners in the amount of $575.08. 

Denise Collin presented the request for leak relief that was submitted by the Ojai Woodland 
Homeowners.  The dollar amount of the leak relief is in excess of the authority granted to staff, therefore 
the request will be moved forward for consideration by the Board of Directors.  
 

7. Review of the Master Agreement for Taxing Entity Compensation from the City of Ventura.  
Denise Collin presented the overview of the Master Agreement.  This item has direct relation to the 
dissolution of the redevelopment agency and the disbursements of funds that are generated from 
property sales.  This item will be moved to the Board of Directors for consideration of signing the Master 
Agreement. 

 
8. Review of the 2014/2015 Appropriations Limit – Prop 4.  

Denise Collin presented the overview of the appropriations limit and background on Prop 4.  This item 
will be moved to the Board of Directors for consideration of adopting the resolution for the 
appropriations limit. 

  



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  June 18, 2014  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for May 2014 
 
Visitation Numbers 
 
The following is a comparison of visitations* for May 2014:   
 

 May 2014 May 2013 Apr. 2014 
Visitor Days 54,048 64,168 67,541 
Camps 4,661 7,485 4,375 
Cars 13,512 16,042 15,101 
Boats 284 344 361 
Kayaks & Canoes 6 18 5 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2012/2013 560,548 
2013/2014 535,401 
% Change -4.486 

 
*The formulas for calculating the above attendance figures derived from the daily cash reports are as follows:   
Visitor Days = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied +extra vehicles X 4 
Camps = Campsites occupied + extra vehicles 
Cars = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied + extra vehicles 
Boats = Daily boats + overnight boats + annual decals + replacement decals 
Kayaks & Canoes = Daily kayaks and canoes + overnight kayaks and canoes + annual kayaks and canoes 
 

Boating  
 
There were 11 cables sold for new inspections, 10 vessels were re-inspected and a total of 685 vessels 
were retagged. 9 vessels failed the first inspection in May 2014. 
 
Night fishing from shore was held May, 8, 9 & 10. 
 
Incidents  
 
Incidents for the month of May included a lost/runaway child, three physical domestic disputes one of 
which involved a physical threat to a Park Service Officer, one nonphysical domestic, fallen tree limb-
no injuries, a fall victim transport, two separate burn victims, possible fire at Wadleigh Arm, a trash 
can fire, a stolen trailer, under the influence of controlled substance, a laceration, welfare check by 
CHP, medical-stuck in mud, and a possible DUI.  
 
 

1 



   
 
Revenue Reporting 
 
The unaudited figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the 
respective month (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial 
Summary generated by the Finance Manager.    
 

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE 

$0.00

$100,000.00

$200,000.00

$300,000.00

$400,000.00

$500,000.00

$600,000.00

$700,000.00

July Sept Nov Jan Mar May

FY 13/14
FY 12/13

 
   

 
 

2 



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

06/18/14

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Farm CR BK 31331VK96 06/30/2014 $925,536 $925,719 5.650% 04/01/2013 6.31% 12

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/2019 $1,382,644 $1,336,946 1.625% 10/03/2012 9.11% 1796

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379RN1 12/27/2024 $978,364 $937,370 3.027% 06/18/2014 6.39% 3789

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/2021 $713,572 $677,639 5.625% 01/16/2013 4.62% 2513

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XLWN1 09/12/2014 $940,711 $941,179 5.250% 04/01/2013 6.41% 84

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/2015 $706,097 $718,067 2.875% 07/01/2010 4.89% 354

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/2015 $727,973 $744,226 4.750% 07/19/2010 5.07% 509

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134G34WJ 08/28/2014 $997,299 $997,578 0.375% 04/01/2013 6.80% 70

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $690,142 $694,058 1.375% 03/12/2012 4.73% 867

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,124,671 $1,130,300 5.125% 01/03/2012 7.70% 1229

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/2014 $701,090 $702,268 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.79% 40

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/2022 $208,920 $197,282 2.375% 02/11/2013 1.34% 2725

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/2014 $702,314 $704,984 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.80% 88

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/2018 $1,145,450 $1,191,257 1.375% 07/06/2010 8.12% 1467

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/2014 $701,895 $706,454 2.125% 07/01/2010 4.81% 162

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/2020 $1,130,244 $1,188,013 1.375% 07/01/2010 8.10% 2007

*TB US Treasury Bond 912828WE6 11/15/2023 $769,817 $774,800 2.613% 12/13/2013 5.28% 3387

Accrued Interest $106,865

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $14,546,740 $14,675,003 80.26%

*CD cit Salt Lake City UT - CD 12/18/2023 $245,000 $243,508 3.30%

*CD Discover BK Greenwood DE - CD 01/16/2024 $239,000 $235,747 3.20%

*CD GE Capital - CD Draper, UT 09/27/2023 $245,000 $243,405 3.25%

*CD GE Capital - CD Salt Lake City, UT 09/27/2023 $245,000 $241,465 3.15%

*CD Goldman Sachs  - CD New York, NY 10/30/2023 $224,000 $223,803 3.25%

*CD Toyota Financial Services - CD -Henderson NV 12/20/2023 $245,000 $243,577 3.30%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $1,443,000 $1,431,504 7.83%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $445 $445 0.23% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,176,239 $2,176,239 0.35% Estimated 11.90%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $18,166,425 $18,283,192 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $18,128,906 $18,374,214

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $18,230,421 $18,459,965

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $4,445,875 $4,445,875

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $14,264 $14,264 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $22,626,563 $22,743,331

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $18,856,432 $18,974,460

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	06-25-14 Agenda
	6-09-14 Special Meeting Min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Special Board Meeting Held
	June 9, 2014

	06-11-14 Min (1)
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	June 11, 2014

	USGS-JointFundingRcmndMemo-061714
	USGS-JointFundingAgr-2014-15
	USGS-JointFundingResolution-061714
	Leak Relief-Ojai WoodlandHmwnersMemo-061314
	CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	Inter-Office Memorandum
	FROM: Denise Collin - Accounting Manager
	RECOMMENDATION:
	All criteria for Leak Relief are met for the amount of $682.25.

	Bills 06-25-2014
	Finance-AppropriationsLimit-Prop4Memo
	CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	Inter-Office Memorandum
	FROM: Denise Collin - Accounting Manager
	RECOMMENDATION:

	Finance-AppropriationsLimit-Prop4Resolution2014-15
	ManagementMOU-Memo
	ManagementMOU-Resolution
	Finance-TaxCompMemoVtaMasterAgr-061314
	CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	Inter-Office Memorandum
	FROM: Denise Collin - Accounting Manager
	RECOMMENDATION:

	Finance-TaxCompVtaMasterAgr-2014
	ComMinutes-WaterResources-06162014
	CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	Inter-Office Memorandum
	FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	ComMinutes-Personnel-May 2014
	CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	Inter-Office Memorandum
	FROM: Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	LCRA Report-May2014
	Finance-Investment Report 06-18-2014
	ComMinutes-Finance-06202014.pdf
	CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	Inter-Office Memorandum
	FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:


